

Landale, Beth

From: Lund, Kevin (DEQ) [LUNDK@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:39 PM
To: Landale, Beth
Cc: Dave Favero; Project Email Hold; Adelman, Mitch (DEQ)
Subject: RE: UST Letter for Powertrain ~COR-017358~

Yes, the intention is to roll all the releases into the current investigation, including the 1991 release.

Kevin D. Lund, CPG, PE
Senior Geologist
Department of Environmental Quality
Remediation Division
Jackson District Office
301 East Louis Glick Highway
Jackson, Michigan 49201-1556

Office (517) 780-7846
Fax (517) 780-7855

For Pollution Emergencies 800-292-4706

From: Landale, Beth [mailto:blandale@croworld.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 12:27 PM
To: Lund, Kevin (DEQ)
Cc: Dave Favero; Project Email Hold
Subject: UST Letter for Powertrain ~COR-017358~

Hi Kevin,

Thank you for the letter confirming that RACER can address open UST's releases under Part 201/111 programs. I just wanted to confirm that release number C-1744-91 is included in the releases from the site that you agree can be covered under the Part 201/111 programs. It was listed in RACER's request letter on April 27th, 2012.

Thank you,
Beth

Beth Landale P.Eng., P.E.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
14496 Sheldon Road, Suite 200
Plymouth, Michigan 48170

Phone: 734-453-5123
Direct Dial: 734-357-5528
Mobile: 734-545-5423
Fax: 734-453-5201
Email: blandale@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!